raywhipps@hotmail.com

From: Ray Whipps <rayv
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 20
Subject: CH4 run notes
Run: 1778

Date: 4-7-22

Hare: Flaps Up
Venue: Shepards Lane

Eighteen runners (it would have been nineteen if Phar Lap wasn't suffering from Man
Flu) turned up at Shephards Lane to savour the catering and talk shit around the fire
bucket. Some also went for a walk/run. Quite a few took the easy way out and
followed the SCB arrow about halfway through the run while six hardy souls
completed the whole course - about 4.5km. Upon their return, the surprise was that
the fire bucket had been lit and was blazing away without any help from Bronco.
Catering consisted of nibbles, soup, and curried sausages.
After subtle hints from Thor and waiting for the trainee porn stars in the corner to
stop “fluffing” the stand in RA (Darcy) eventually called the circle.
DOWNS
Hare
Despite Centrefold officially classing the run as “rubbish,” your scribe disagreed and
had already written “excellent” in the rough notes.
Flaps — Wearing the Hare jacket inside out.
Rear Ender - tried to charge various runners for not following her directions. Charge
was reversed as she was deemed to be to showy wearing flashing anklets.
Returning Runners £ £
Lifer, Rear Ender, Grey Rooter, Cumz n Goes, Anal Sunshine, Centrefold.
Darcy, Rear Ender - having delicate mouths and complaining about the mild curry.
JFI (the tucker fucker) - trying to kill Darcy and Rear Ender by serving mild curry.
AWARDS
Dick Head - from Centrefold to Metro
Shortcutter — from Darcy to Centrefold.
PB
On Heat, Grey Rooter and Rear Ender are dog sitting. Apparently, they can’t be
trusted with their grandchildren.
BO Hash at Darcy’s this Wednesday (6t July).
GB
The following announcements were made on behalf of our GM:
Christmas in July:

Presents — male buys for male, female buys for female. There was a suggested
dollar limit, but I missed that.

Parking — at Slippery and Bronco’s — 4 Aubrey Crescent. Drive down the
driveway to the left of their house as you look at it from the street.



The run sheet still has holes in it. Please go to the website and fill in some of the
blank spaces.

The Next two Mondays after ADD’s run are vacant and need to be filled.

The position of Hash Cash still hasn’t been filled. Expressions of interest to Phar Lap if
you can help out for the rest of the year. j

NEXT WEEKS RUN

ADD, Park Beach Surf Club. Shelter on the right as you drive down to the parking
area.

FRIDAY LUNCH
Thai Inthanon - 12:29pm
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